LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 22, 2023,.5PM

THE MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND
VIA ZD0OM AND IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustee’s Meeting.

Day: Wednesday, February 22, 2023
Time: 5:00PM
Where: Greenville — 4804 Wesley Street, IDD Day Program Conference Room

Join Meeting by Zoom
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88651388999?pwd=SkF2eGhUYUNLazICbWSTdIloRTVpZz0S
Meeting ID: 886 5138 8999

Passcode: 893669

Dial by phone: 346-248-7799
Meeting ID: 886 5138 8999
Passcode: 893669

02.01.23 CALL TO ORDER
¢ Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

02.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
» Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January, 2023

02.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Preseniations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board reserves ithe right to
limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing fo address the Board must register
prior o the start of the meeting

02.04.23 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
02.05.23 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APFROVAL

e Review and take action to approve Audit Report for FY-2022 as presented by Todd Pruitt of
Petillo, Brown and Hill. (Information to be presented at meeting)

02.06.23 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

1115 Transformation Waiver Update

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)
Texas Council Update

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

02.07.23

02.08.23

02.09.23

02.10.23

02.11.23

02.12.23

Page 2

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

+ Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
January, 2023.

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)

January Weather Impact on Services with Uptick of COVID/Flu
Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program
Building/Facilities Update

Kaufman County Day — Fastest Growing County in Country

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)
Individual Skills and Socialization (IS5)
Employment

Miscellaneous

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)

Coniracts

Planning

Rights/Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

DD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)

= Staffing Issues
» Employee Benefils

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.02.23
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
» Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January, 2023 as
presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2023, 5PM

BOARD MINUTES

01.01.23 CALLTO ORDER
The December 7th, 2022 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community
Center Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 4:59 PM
with a qguorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Dana Sills, Hopkins County
Steve Earley, Lamar County E.P. Pewitt, Morris County
Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom) Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom)
Frances Neal, Titus County Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County

Crystal Richardson, Navarro County (Zoom)

Members Absent: Margaret Webster, Kaufman County, Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D,
Delta County, Carrie Hefner, Camp County,

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: Angela Price, Representative for Hopkins County
Ex Officio Members Absent (Zoom): Sheriff Singleton, Delta County
Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Larry lonczak,
Jessica Ruiz, Laurie White, Kellie Walker, and Didi Thurman representative for
James Williams.

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: James Williams

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary: Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording
Secretary

Tammie Johnson, Administrative Assistant to CFO

01.02.23 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
o Approval of Minutes of October 26, 2022 meeting.
Rational:
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E.P. Pewitt to approve and
seconded by Steve Earley. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

01.03.23 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
o NA
CLOSURE



01.04.23

01.05.23

01.06.23

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
o NA
CLOSURE

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
% Motion to approve Audit Report for FY-2022 as presented by Todd Pruitt of
Petillo, Brown and Hill. (Information to be presented at meeting)
o Audit not completed — Moved to be presented at next meeting.
CLOSURE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
o MNone: Information only

Rationale:

Prior to reports, Crystal Richardson new board member for Navarro County was
introduced. Crystal gave a brief description of her background.

Discussion on the following:
» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
o Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)
o DPP - BHS program includes two components.
* Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase)
o Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement)

< Our reporting for the first period of Year-2 of this program was
approved without any changes needed. We have had meetings with
two MCOs (Aetna Better Health and Superior) to participate in value-
based purchasing agreements as a CCBHC. Enrollment for the 3 year
of this program will begin February 1, 2023

%» The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP):

4 Cost report submitted for this program and it is still under review by
HHSSC. We responded to a second set of questions requesting
additional documentation to support some of the cost categories
claimed in the report.

# Texas Council Update:

o Document from the Texas Council is being distributed to better inform
our system and our state legislators about the workforce challenges and
inflationary cost increases Community Centers are facing.

o Council is tracking 433 bills that have relevance our system. These

include:
e Children’s Issues addressing school safety and student mental
health.

e Substance Use measures to address the fentanyl epidemic.



01.07.23

« |DD related bills to address health and safety for individuals residing
in group homes, modifications for establishing Guardianship for
individuals with IDD.

s On the Mental Health side, there is an issue that has come to
attention described below:
= Under current law, Medicaid and CHIP Managed Care

Organizations must exclusively use the Vendor Drug Program
formulary and Preferred Drug List as established and
administered by HHSC. The MCOs also must adhere to prior
authorization requirements found in the Government Code.
The statue with these requirements expires on August 31, 2023.
On September 01, 2023, managements of these functions will
transfer to each MCO, unless legislation passed this Session
alters existing law.

» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants:

o HHSC SUD contract updates have been received and signed.

o CCBHC Grant — Received approval for the 2™ year budget of our current
grant.

o Applied for staff retention grants from HHSC for our 4 Greenville ICF
Group Homes and another one for our HCS/TxHML program — Awa rded
in December.

CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

o Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
November and December, 2022.

o Motion to Accept FY 23 Budget Adjustment.
o Motion to Accept Center’s Quarterly Investment Report — 1% Quarter.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of
November and December 2022.
o Current year includes DPP Revenue which also included amounts due
from Sept through Nov. Prior Year column is 1115b Waiver.
o Included three (3) payroll periods, due to bi-weekly payroll schedules.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of November and
December 2022. Frances Neal made motion to approve with second by Sheriff
Jones. Financial were approved unanimously sign of aye.

% Erwin presented to the Board FY 23 Budget Adjustment.
o Note: Original budget presented to Board in August - the IDD allocation
was understated. Amendment is to correct this.



01.08.23

01.09.23

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve Budge Adjustment. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to
accept FY 23 Budget Adjustment and seconded by Steve Earley. Budget
adjustment was approved unanimously sign of aye.
% Erwin presented the Center’s 1st Quarterly Investment Report.

o Note: Report for September 1 to November 31.

o Note: The aforementioned funds are available upon demand and thus

do not have a maturity date.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve Center’s Quarterly Investment Report — 1
Quarter. E. P. Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Dana Sills.
Center’s 1% Quarterly Report was approved unanimously sign of aye.
CLOSURE

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (James Williams)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Sulphur Springs Water Damage-December 24, 022.
o Pipes burst — one day out of operation
% Electronic Health Record (EHR) Clinical Visits
o Continue to prepare for transition and streamline
%» Behavioral Health Resource Coordinator
o Position filled
CLOSURE

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Training Center/Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)
o IS5 Licensing applications being completed.
» Home and Community-based Service (HCS) & Texas Home Living (TxHmL)
o 2 Vacancies in Waxahachie
o HHS emergency alerts from State now through their Blackboard
Connect System
o Turned in CAP to QM department for internal audit
# PASRR
o Serving 93 individuals
Employment
o 5 contracts with TWS for Supported Employment
o Phase 2 of the Apprenticeship Project with HH5
Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)
o All beds occupied
o Back payment received.

v

'T.I'



01.10.23

h

> Outpatient Biopsychosocial Intervention Team (oBI)
o Submitted quarterly OBI report in December
» Telehealth
o Strategies in place to reduce no-show rate
o |DD/MH Tele-health Clinics are operating
» Staff
o Various positions to be filled
CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Contracts
o HHSC Region 3 Contract Amendment: Increased allocations and
capacity
o HHSC Region 3 Contract Amendment: Increased allocations and
capacity

o HHSC IDD Contract Amendment: Increased allocations
o HHSC COVID 19 Supplemental Grant Contract Amendment: Expanding
how the funds can be used.
o RFA submitted for Non-CDS Community attendants, COVID-19 in
Healthcare Relief Grant Program- Awarded December 19, 2022.
o RFA submitted for each of our ICFs-Awarded December 12, 2022
Planning
o Both the Llocal Planning & Network Development (LPND) and
Consolidated Local Service Plan (CLSP) were submitted.
o PNAC meeting is scheduled for February 21, 2023.
» Rights / Abuse, Neglect, & Exploitation Allegations
o NONE
» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
o MH & SUD Performance Measures: To be held harmless until further
notice due to COVID-19.
o 0OIG Request for Information: Sent November 30, 2022.
o NTBHA is conducting SUD audit in January 2023.
o Optum MH Audit: Received results from 1% re-audit. Received five
findings and a performance improvement plan to be submitted January
13, 2023.

Y

o Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.
o HHSC IDD CAP: QM conducted a follow-up audit to the FY21 HSC chart
audit in December 2022. Staff was given one additional hour after the
audit to submit additional documentation for consideration. A
corrective action plan is due to QM by January 11, 2023.
CLOSURE



01.11.23 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
# Staffing issues
o Headcount: 436 authorized FTEs and 395 employees.
< Total of 22 positions filled for November and December
o Separations: 6 separations for November and December
o Recruitment: Various sources for recruitment being used.
o Training and Development: 20 classes with a total of 66 participants
» Employee Compensation and Benefits:
o Covid - Increased for the month of December.
o YTD: Four large claims.
CLOSURE

01.12.23 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn. E.
P. Pewitt made motion to adjourn and seconded by Steve Earley. With no
further discussion motion carried unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

i;/ﬁ%/ﬂ?&

DATE:

Ozﬁ/ M 252 /33

F4
Juﬁvéodd, B_A‘d Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 2/13/23




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.03.23
Citizens' Comments
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.04.23
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
NA
Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:
« Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted
¢ Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.05.23

Recommendations for Approval:

e Review and take possible action to approve Audit Report for FY-2022 as
presented by Todd Pruitt of Petillo, Brown, and Hill.

Rationale:

» Motion to approve Audit Report for FY-2022.



AGENDA Item No: 02.06.23
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:

1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BH S)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the measures we report follow the calendar year.
The DPP-BHS program includes two components:

« Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to
entities participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on
progress made toward certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are
also required to report on the implementation status of activities foundational fo quality
improvement, such as telehealth services, collaborative care, integration of physical and
behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services.
As a condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with
CCBHC measures and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher
rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the
STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR Kids programs.

Update for February Board Meeting:

Our collections year to date for this program are higher than for the same period last year.
We submitted our enroliment application for next year earlier this month. The next
reporting period for the qualitative measures for the program begins April 1=

2. The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to
uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through
September 30.

Update for February Board Meeting:

HHSC finalized their review of our cost report for this program. They made one
adjustment, which disallowed some costs. We accepted their changes, in order to
expedite payment and to benefit from the current enhanced federal matching percentage.
Under the accepted cost report, the payment will be 6,468,419 if received in March.



3. Texas Council Update:

On the legislative front, the Council is tracking numerous bills that have relevance to
our system. On January 20, 2023, the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) released Senate
Bill 1 (SB 1) and House Bill 1 (HB 1), the respective budgets for each chamber. The TX.
Council released the attached two preliminary reviews of certain budget categories as
they compare for IDD, ECI, MH and SUD proposed appropriation recommendations:

The House Appropriation Committee held its first hearing on HB-1 on February 15" the
Senate Committee will meet February 21.

At the house, hearing several speakers reiterated the TX. Council position paper that the
legislature needs to focus more on the Community Center workforce issues in addition
raising salaries at state facilities.

4. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants

« No update at this time.



WO [IDUNOIX) MMM sJajuan Ajlunwiwo) E.__O—.._ 300 mmwxm.._- ‘w _

spaq uoneiojsal Auajadwon |eUOHIPPE OST 404 UOH|ING 625 PUE 'Spaq paseydind-aiels |euonippe (ueqsn YT pue |eanJ 68) pEZ 10§ pue Aydeded Funsixa
LjEUIBL O JEak UIES UO|IWGZTS ‘AUNeD UOSIaRar Ul Spaq Juadsajope pue pjiya aaeyahsd Juspedul 10 FEZAD UL UOIIIINGS SBPNPY] ‘slENdsOH AUNWWOY YIBIH [BIUBN 'Z'Z'D U| B583IOU| .
sysiA woos Aouafliaws ajgeiuanasd pue JuaLysinbul(a) JUSLISAI0ALI annsn| ajuaan] aanpad o} SaNILIE) PUE USIP|IYY 10} S53308 anosdw) 0} sjuesd 10} Jeak

YIea UOlING LS PUe 'sluesd £TEH Mau /papuedxa Joj Jeak yoea uoj||ING LS sueld 262aS mau/papuedya Joy Jeak Yoea UoHINGTS Sapniaul guesH0Ud WEID HIN ANUNWWE? "9'2'0 Ul 35BaIaU| «
SIEa | YIBAANE S1SLI B)IGOIN YINoA 1o Jeak yIea uol|igrs pue

‘sun uni-Jaad § U 4INoA J0) SIUN dsal SISLI [RUOIYPPE ¢ 10} JBAA YIBa UOHIINGLSS "SHUN UOIEZ|IGRIS SISLIT) [BUOHIPPE XI5 JO} JEA DEa UOI|IINBTS 01 NP 51 ‘SISUD HIN 'E'7°0 U1 9sealou)
apleAn Ul sEaiAlas Yieay (ejuaw SuioBuo Joj yoes uoliAsS pue aued Ayededs pajeu|piooy

puedya 0 sead Ied UOKIINT'ES “hdesan) ] JwaisAspniy puedsa o3 Jead YIea uolINGEE'STS ‘quesfoid Suisnoy umop-tals puedxa o3 Jead YIeS UOY|ING S SApnRU| “IBIH [N UNPY ‘T2’ -

sajoulooy
d

000'005'5515 0000051915 E67'9TL'BOES E6ZOTLVIES E6TOTL'B0ES E6TOTLVIES E6Z'OTZESTS E6LOTI'ESTS EGT'OVZ'ESTS E6L'ITLBOTS “ﬁ__.ﬂd.ﬂ”jzenﬁmw
, —_— ) ’ ‘ o T ’ sieBoid i
000'000'0ES 000°000°0E% 000'00ST0TS  DOO'00SZOTS  000'00S5'Z0TS  0DO0'00S'ZOTS 00000524 000'00S'ZLS  000'00S'ZLS 000'00SELS iy myunwwed g7'g
4 i # i 4 L] # i L L u 1 ¥ ¢ L # L/ .—ﬂ}_ﬂg ;#_-£
T06'65€'95 017'869°9% [YOITEZES  GEVESTEES  LYO'TIBTES  GEVEOTEES OpLISVOTS 670695978 OMLISY'SLS (OTLTELOTS Rioneysg €2'q
{£98'18) 69R'TS LOUTEOLLTS WYTLEOLTS LPLIBOLLTS WTGLE'DLTS VIO'ESOLLTS SLTLLEILTS O0VGLT'BRES TrL'OEE'SLES - .u.uw_
BG6'GYL LTS 666'6YL LTS CIBETZLSTS E18BIZISTS EIQBIZYLSTS EIRSILLSTS SIBBOY'GLIS VIE'BIVEITS OvS'0BS'6ZIS  SOVBLEULTS SI510 HIN 620
N ; S S W s e b YieaH [eapy

08 0% TOPESEES  ZYOVES'ESS  YO'MBS'EES  ZYOVES'EES O'VES'EES  TVO'PES'EES  PIS'TOV'SES  GTE'TTZEDTS RIS e
R

PIB'S0T'YES GBTOOT'YZS  ¥PLLGOSSYS PLSO'SSYS VYLUSO'SSPS vvL1S9'SSYS OEG'ISS'TEVS OSS'TSSTEVS LTT'OVI'GRES OLETOVBEPS  [EWAN INPY TT'D

Jea) dJad ¥y ISHH [1eah J9d Y DSHH . e
J Jueyy L fueyy e eLAS

jmealp afelany | Jajeain adesany Ahifrod o)
jenuuy asnop [enuuy 21euds pasodoid asnom pasodoid ojeuas WY1 ISHH III

(€207) uoissas anne|sIda] ;88 (42pJ0siQ 9 2ULISANS PUE YI{EaH [IUBN) T @S PUe T gH :SuolieAlasqo 128png jeniy




siejua9 Ajunwwod o [IDUNO0D sexa| w ..

WO [1I2UNOIXY MMM

SZAd Ul LBY'ZPTLES PUB BZAL Ul SST'860'6ZS 1B ‘3IUBULY JO POLIDIN PUE PROASED
193 ‘TT Wl [euondadd PUe ‘SZAJ Ul 90L'ZES PUE PZAZ Ul SPO'68SS 18 ‘95BR 321AUSS WA LB *; wiay [euondanxe apnjpu) o) sieadde uonuansau| pooypliyd ApeI £'T°0 Ul 3seasou) .
22135 |0 1500 aFRIBAR PUE SEIAJAS [BIUSPISAI Suim@aal s|enpLAlpUl yo adejuadiad ‘pantas Jaguunu uo suOIWNSSE JUaIBHIP O} aNp S35 paseq ANUNWLLOY PUB BLIOH T'E'Y Ul uopInpay .
5198png a18UaS pUE 3sNOH u) paidalas se wesdoud auy ul ajdoad jo sJaquiNu U UONINPaJ UD paseq saj)||aed 28] Ale|pauLiaiu] L2 Ul UonINpay
5330U3004

# i ¥ 4 i o L] U t o d L] nnwu. Eﬂ__u._._.ﬂ._-r_s_h_
E6T'SLT'LES 007'LB9'6ZS UUIOTOETS POROET'ERTS LYY'TOT'OGTS ¥OB'OED'GETS PSZ'OBE'BSTS YOO'EYE'BSTS TEMEBOVOTS ZIBLENS  pooupuiyAueacTq

(v89'150'1€8) (Ovs'78L17S)  SYEWSE'SPS ELOUBESRS  BYEWSESES  CLO'RG'SES  ZEOOIOLITS EIORLLOTS VEI'ZEL'ORS TLO'EBEVRS Eﬁ.aﬁﬁ”ﬁ
(53H) s8ainsag

(506'61Z965) (L0S'EDE'TES) GEYOCO'0EE'TS OSPTOUGIETS BIVOSOOEETS 09Y199'6ZETS EEE'SLIOTY'TS [O6'PEO'TYRTS LZG'OGE'STETS  TTO'ZES'GELITS paseg-ANuNWwIWGY
puE BWOH T'E'Y

(1eg'sse'szs) (09s1igeis)  TSOZvO'BELS SEGSGT'GVIS TSUTVIBETS SESSGYGVS LLV'BGLOLS SSTUSO'GHTS (LGE0BOLYS TRI'EVS'EGLS g.ﬁﬂum
et

Ayunwiwio) Aygesic

(et asEc

0% 0s OPETOE'EYS  OT6TO6'6YS  (OZ6'T06'6YS  OZ6'TOB'GYS 0Z6'T06'6YS  OZE'TOG'GYS  0Z6'9V0'ZSS OZETOE'6YS. |EHpRN-UON £'T'4

(D3 pue aal) T 9S Pue T gH :suoileAIasqQ 193png [eniu|

JEaj J9d HY) JSHH [1e3) 1ad HY1 ISHH
/ ueyy [ VEUL R~ vZAd STAd vZA
a5

jmeasn adelony | Jaqealn adeiany A
[EnuLy 3snoH |Enuuy ajeuas pasodoid asnoy pasodoid s1eu

(€zZ0z) uoissas anne|sidal ,88




AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.07.23
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:

% Center's financial statement for the month(s) of January, 2023.
Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of January, 2023.



Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report

For the Month of January 2023

Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer

February 15, 2023




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

I. Financial Summary Page |

II. Balance Sheet Page 2

. Income Recap by Division Page 3
Comparative Income Statement Pages 4-5

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures Page 6

. Related Data Pages 7-8




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Summary for the Month Ending January 31, 2023

|Profit and Loss Summary |
Current Month Year to Date
Revenues 53,810,339 517,641,218
Expenses 53,569,469 517,334,086
Net Income 5240,870 5307,133
—e— —
IBaIanCE Sheet Summary |
Last YTD as of
Current YTD as of January 31, Year to Year
January 31, 2023 2022 Change
Total Assets $38,984,674 $34,465,518 S 4,519,156
Total Liabilities 59,615,756 59,093,151 s 522,605
Fund Balance $29,368,918 $25,372,367 S 3,996,551

Page 1



Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center

Income Statement Recap by Division

As of January 31, 2023

Division Current Month Year to Date
MH $ 244,647 634,014
Mental Health First Aid & Outreach (849) (711)
Hospitality House 2,690 12,009
IDD (5,820) (360,152)
ECI (3,330) (4,830)
Administration 7.181 25,046
Expending Fundraising 0 495
Telemedicine Services (All locations) (433) 4.658
Medical Prescriber Services 22,700 5,597
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants 0 1,004
Collaborative Grant (19,494) 2,668
Education Services Pittsburgh (20) (20)
House Bill 133 (6.404) (10,342)
TANF Pandemic Emergency Assistance 0 (2,303)

Total Lakes $ 240,870 $ 307,133

Page 3




motel Current Year includes DPP Revenue. Prior Year column is 11150 Waiver.
note?  Inclades Purchase of 7 Vehicles = $274,539

Page 4



Lakes Regional Community Center

notel  Current Year includes DPP revenue; Prior Year column is 11158 Waives

Page 5



2] man_ SCH BT = A J 0 seEaind SEBNE [
IBALLIBEEE] J0; PeUEden pog Y2dnd EUSEPRe Of #Np SEROG TN
0N B = BALIBIBE YO0 TV SSURIG ISy - )58 pidd Ageesedd 0 0 ‘apoued posded {£] saiy sEpnE| |

£20Z ‘L€ Aenuer Bulpu3 poued eyj 104
sain)puadxg pue sanuansy Jo JUSWSIEIS
Jeua) Ayunwiwo) [eucibay sexen

[} $ 0 5 .mhﬁ ] _nm Ewm 1 [T T T T nm m_ 3 SRIMIPUSGNS J8N0 anUas
10 (AIUBEAOR) SR
] ] v BT “TEGPIE RO FOLRS  GEFEOLE SN UONTNE TWLOL
o i OEOBAE'E HLL DL GEE L0 LLO RO L A6Z' 1A BISUHEG BUIRAC0 M0 MCL
Teaw qﬁ_._Hm._. VRO Ok [ A U SIRED BOAIEE
vad'L (14 (=] 0T'1s SN PUROE NG
0 o 062 ot GaE SN By prung Bupuidis
o new o BaLs o WEID HOHNE 1D 103
Bl =) 0ee b b zar BOSUAEE BL-OINDD
GEEE G BPEY o0e'8s gy 48[k 081 Wi BHE a0
SELOE SEL'DE SEL'0e GELOCE GEL'OE ARG 1900
'l £00's 085S TS 1= 4 BUFENCH| PALDENG WHELN
GLE's - aoE'r e {7ra] SRAIGE BIORRNGWISY WD
L WE Lo0's Faa'FE L' 507 Weddng WD
DE0'EE EPTIE 1856 LB5'8ZE Leg'ez DAILINGLY
D052 [ilv=)4 DAS'E 000'6S 305 BUSWELY BUIRSH B1S1I0)
gErL G BEE'EL V'S GE¥'L A2 IALIBUIIBULIRT) E0
1962 Eri'eE 908'52 L5628 0589 UL LINANLER ]
oLl AR QLLEL LAY ZES 10408 SRR SN
HOE'D FIED o' BANEE BEG'0 BT FNg 9N
oLL'E BLET 1% v2Z0E GE¥'D aaubE BUEBIG BIRm,
D2LZWL FLE'GZE BELBLL BHO°GELS ¥ES'ZZH SIURUBIUITY ABdBY U Suparg
v BPE'L EAG W B0 S0 IRAWES AN
8- 18 ELE'EL £00'FL O6Z'ELE ELFEL 00 O0DNG B EE ntweD)
OLL'0l ' GO0'EL 0ea'ezs BET'SI LRI AL 10
11 WL L' EO0'aE OLERL [00GE I IBIHNET NGO
BIE'DL 00 CRIEL 290708 BLOE L LB 00D
WEE 'y P52 WLl GEE'S 0O0'SE JDUR JUBLEnbRBINRNY
ZIEEL GEF'FL el GEF'FLE o'l AN IR D) Andwiag
BEEPLE U @G'e a il -] DOGGE 10 IR N
054'81 PTG i oaa' L e L Amgng) (EadeD Buipite
45006 BLE'LE WLEE Dan'zES a00z AMHIONG BI0EWTEUOD
EER'rE LEE6E BZL'ErE Ly iGt (aF'vE |nin ] ot Bujup
i 00g'k 0a5°L of 000'E S0 BUp|LURGC T
pil'y BEE'L EVE'R BT e Spe Exdisy
ETE LIE'9 %7 v LEE'BLE 088'9L BOIENE G IR
A £90's Laa'r PEL'ENE LOE'Y LU () TSRAUCT [EAUIT-UCN
=43 B Liv'y peo'es BIE'S B | ususdcienin Jes
¥ WL ] RS L' SESIAIBE O] DROLIUOD
Gab'L LE' Ll LTS L WARILED WXL
DAL T Evi'L Biv'Ds ¥HE'D w8 ALRINSEY AIRND WAL
¥hE LLE PEE'GLY e Qb EGE AL 'BEEE LiE'IEE RS0 M0 L EIDRIWD
B80L4 BEL'EL ZLEDL drd'os LB BT - B3A5 AAANNUED
GBS LEL BPL'REL r2'ELL LI'EEE TR0 JaeAuED SO
L85 o'y OE8'E BE LIS DEEY BydBE WD
SRsUnEE BURIBAD KILI0
BOE'EAE SO0 e (EO'RRS FLEI9GS BLE'GES R L R |
§ g ouveseL ¥ EPIFE T (MU GROCDES'L 5 BELEEONLS § OESRRL % sabEn, § SaLeRs
ALBLING
LU ]
i $ 0 ¢ TECOFE_§ 2 _OLLUBAE 3 UTL_§ _BLLUrE _§ _BIZIELE § SANMINTY THAOL
SOr'90Z a0z LAEELE 208'G08 SEE'WOE S0ERy HE SEOBL BIoH
0B0'9E 128'28 ¥ 'BE BEQ'SE SEr'lE BuCoU| SRy
LGPEE' TR GEO'EEYL £o'end'l BELEEY') Susttioud @Bpay
PRO0RS' DAL LAE" A0L'0RE' G¥i'SEa' ) LEVLEE'L BuRIBaL NS
£ § BEL'BEE 5 UM OpD'ER 5 EZE00L § laria § ¥IFBL i feacr)
R ey G LY T “oed TN eh0 TE-0e5 TSN



Lakes Regional Community Center
F¥22 Aged Accounts Receivabla

JANUARY
GL AIR Jan Dec Nov Oct Sep & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days &0 Days 90 Days 120 +
|MAC Adm Claim TO0,083.02 108,149 109,145 109,149 108,149 263 487
FY23 1st Qtr (Oct-Dec) - $256,644 (accrue)
FY22 4th Qtr (Jul-Sep) - 443,439 (billed)
NTBHA: $3.060.85
Substance Abuse - GVL 2,043.50 2,044 - = -
Substance Abuse - TRL 60.69 61 - - -
|Medicaid 339, T04.TT 253,212 12,600 6,504 8247 58, 056
Medicare ** 3573.08 2477 236 &T0 13 177
Private Insurance = 19.226.80 1361 2834 2722 - =
Chip = 326.20 38 202 36 51 =
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 39,606.74 38.289.70 133.92 902 24 258
Superior (Cenpatico) 31,613.48 30,827 832 = 35 20
Optum 20,261.29 17,825 2403 34 =- -
Cigna 166.65 - 33 86 14 3
Texas Childrens Plan 1.886.82 o34 = 853 =
Beacon 15,176.57 14,734 385 - a8 20
Molina 24, TB6.53 24,738 48 - - -
Aetna Better Health B.916.56 2,586 1.747 4,121 62
Texas Home Living - Morth 31,299.72 30,846 454 2 x
|Taxas Home Living - South 8.806.08 5719 4 0BT - -
HCS - North 345,685.98 323,679 22,007 - - =
HCS - South §9,603.64 B3 382 16,221 -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 4,853.51 4854 = =
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS MNorth 2027713 29277 - = =
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2.291.7T3 2292 - - -
HCS RmiBrd 906.25 - 806 £ .
ICF Residential Homes 148,663.13 131,863 - 16,800
ARPA - HCS & TxHmL 57, 854.25 - 57854 ) -
Block GrantTANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 47.,393.T4 23,702 23692 - "
BGITANF PEAF - - - - -
Block Grant Supp Housing - - B 3
ISP Crisis Counseling FEMA Grant - - %
CMHC Samsha Grant (798} 1370-6800 296,482.39 132,671 163,811 -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 169,783.54 66,296 103,487 - - =
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 2.791.90 5,664 6,260 4 4059 6459
GR HB133-Outpatient Cap Activity 33,248.35 11,135 13,233 B.BB2 -
Supported Employment 184.00 184 - - =
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 24,757.16 11.910 10,380 2,457
1048 IDD Billed Sves 8,662.54 4.542 4120 = =
ECI Grant Revenue T1,630.72 71,631 - = E
ECI Respite : = - -
ECI TWC Grant 8.853.47 298 8 555 =
ECI ARPA Grant 9,056.21 g,056.21 : : : -
ECI Priv Ins 14,430.52 6,107 2 549 1.7B0 1,768 2,228
EC1 Medicaid morTam 31,139 127 128 380 =
EC1 Managed Care 4371917 36,290 2 956 1,439 1,432 1,592
ECI Chip 2 = 2 g B E

Page 7




GL AR Jan Dec MNow Oct Sep & prior]
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
A/R Other Employees 1,751.00 1,751 - E
A/R Employes Insurance (Cobra) - - -
I TCOOMMI GRANT 108, 227.7T5 23,500 34878 23972 25 878 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville 20,625.49 4728 4 568 7.524 3,798
TDC.) - Sherman/Bonham/Paris 5T, 7TT2T1 13,711 13.923 13,362 16,776
|Fannin County Drug Court 5,000.00 2.500 2,500 = 5 -
Grayson County Drug Court - - -
Titus County Drug Court 1,000.00 1,000 - -
DEHS Region 3 9,623.08 9623 - ¥
DSHS Region 4 16,202.01 16,202 - . - -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 10,.778.04 5,348 5,349 B0 -
ICF Upper Paymeant Limit 130,144.00 32,536 32,536 32536 32,536
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,416.18 1418 - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 17.481.87 8,232 B.249 - -
Pharmacy Rental Income - . - -
|comm Education (Curt Pitten) 4.759.00 4,758 - - -
1115 Waiver Fed Share - - - - - -
CCP [Charity Care Pool) 2.,501,975.00 518,395 518,305 518,395 518,385 518,385
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $28,957.03
**Spectrum/TW Book Credits - Grmvl 32040 160 - 160
**FY22 Forfeiture Bal Dus 28.636.73 28,637 - -
GL bal bal ck
FY23 Jan Bal Due 5,726,155.20 5,726,155.20 -
Dec Bal Due 581192367 618,205.12
Nov Bal Due 5,183, T18.55 532 436.65
Oct Bal Due 708,080.81 5,018,094 39
Sep Bal Due 3,752.449.T1 1,973, 705.48

Page 8



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.08.23
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. January Weather Impact on Services with Uptick of COVID/Flu
2. Mt. Pleasant Psychiatric Residency Training Program
3. Building/Facilities Update

4. Kaufman County Day - Fastest Growing County in Country

2/15/2023 James W. Williams



AGENDA Item No.: 02.09.23
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None Information Only

1. Home and Community Based Services (HCBS):
s Corrective Action Plan
e New Lease Agreements
e Locks installed

2. Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS):
Licensing applications

Heightened Scrutiny 27 level process
Individual, Family & Staff meetings
Required forms

3. Employment;
e Phase 2 of the Apprenticeship Project with HHS
TWS Referrals

4., Mi 0
s [ce Storm
s Vacancies



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.10.23
Contracts & Quality Management Report

Recommended Board Action
None. Information only.

Rationale:

1. CONTRACTS

Lakes executed Value-Based Payment agreements with Superior and Aetna Better Health that became
effective January 1, 2023.
HHSC issued a Notice of Intent to Award STAR+PLUS contracts to Managed Care Organizations (MCOs).
The anticipated award is for March of 2023 and the program will start in February of 2024.
Beginning March 1, 2023, Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) will no longer offer Day
Habilitation services in the HCS, TxHmL and DBMD programs. Day Habilitation will be replaced with
individualized Skills and Socialization (1SS) services. Each ISS program has to have a license through
DAHS to provide services. The following is the status of where Lakes is in the licensing process:

1. Applications for Rockwall and Paris have been submitted and we received a temporary

license for each service site. The licenses will be for 1 year when they are approved.

2. Ennis’ application has been submitted. Their temporary license should be returned this
week. This license will be for 3 years when approved.
Greenville's application will be completed this week.
4. Terrell is awaiting a letter back on the heightened scrutiny walk-through completed by

CMS on February 13 before applying for a license.

o

2. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT, & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

GR: 1 — Unconfirmed (Mt. Pleasant)

3. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

4. |1DD

HHSC Performance Measures: Lakes will be held harmless for performance measures and outcomes
until further notice due to COVID-19.

NTBHA HHSC MH Audit: NTBHA is going through their HHSC MH audit and have requested PASRR
documents and environmental checklists from Lakes.

Optum MH Audit: Optum requested additional information regarding the performance improvement
plan submitted on January 13, 2023, and asked for a revised plan. Lakes submitted a revised
performance improvement plan on January 20, 2023 and it was accepted.

Mystery Caller: Lakes conducted ten (10) mystery calls in January as part of a NTBHA CAP. The average
score was 73%. Recommendations included refresher training on HHSC and NTBHA customer service
protocols and referrals.

IDD Performance Measures: Lakes will be held harmiess for performance measures and outcomes until
further notice due to COVID-19.
IDDA FY23Q2 CAP:

o PASRR: 2 charts scored below 70%, overall score of 80%

o TxHmL: O charts scored below 70%, overall score of 100%

o HCS: 0 charts scored below 70%, overall score of 100%

o GR-CFC: 3 charts scored below 70%, overall score of 33%



AGENDA ITEM NO. 02.11.23
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

e

I‘_:l'

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had a total of 440 authorized FTEs and 403 employees in the month of January. We
filled six positions; all of them were new hires. The month ended with 38 vacancies.

Separations

We had two voluntary separations in January. Both left because they were moving out of
town.

Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and
Chambers of Commerce. We also attended a Job Fair with Texas Workforce Solutions in
Terrell.

Training and Development

In January we had 12 classes with a total of 43 participants. Trainings for this month
were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing
Aggression), and ASIST (Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training).

Compensation & Benefits

This month we had five people reporting exposure and testing positive. 72 hours were
granted to employees who needed time to cover their quarantine period.

Year to date we have five large claims, one of them exceeds the stop loss limit.



0 l I 0 0 0 SOIOUE0E, Ol Ved #
0 4 3 ] 0 |0 SOIDUBDEN Bl -(INH #
I 4 4 0 0 0 SUONISO JUBIBA #
€l €l €l €1 €l €1 seafoidw3 #
vl b wh €1 €l €l ENEL
vl Si Gb €l £l £l SUOWISOd #
_ S80IAJOS J8qUISEI [8APBHY
b z 1 b b z SB[DUBIEN B | -Ued #
0L IT i1 oL 6 6 SBIQUBIEA, B L-IN #
L £l Zh L 0l IT SUOIJISOd JUBDEA, #
G0k ]! 501 o] 501 Ol seafoidw3 #
il Ll il pii il 0P ld#
Gl EY GLi Shi Gl EIT8 SUOIISOd #
=— m _ S2IAIBS JEpIADIS T/
0 0 0 0 0 0 senuBIe, BLUI| -Ued #
6 | 9 § b It} k4 SBIOUBDEA BWIL-INJ #
6 9 § bl 21 2k SUONISOd JUBDRA #
€5 _ 95 45 5 15 1§ seafojdw3 #
€9 0€9 |0E9 |0'E9 0'E8 0'E9 EIEE
£9 €9 €9 |€9 €9 €9 SUONISOd #
. saowes Auoyiny aal
|
0 _ _ 0 0 0 0 0 S2IDUBDEN Bl -Led #
b 0 I’ I [ z SBIOUBDEA BUWIL-INA #
5 0 I I b z SUOIISO JUBDEA #
(14 T £Z €2 |EZ zz seakoidui
v L4 Ve vz vz vz 14 #
ve _ vz ¥z ¥Z vz (4 SUOSOd #
| _ _ §8010M8S |03
_ _
0 m 0 f. 0 0 0 SEIOUBIEA BLI|-UBd #
Z “ Z € z Z I SBIOUBORA BWIL-INS #
& Z & 4 |Z [} SUOIISOd JUBDEA #
BE g€ L€ 8€ 8¢ 3 seafojduwy #
ov 0op ooy 0o 0'or 0or ETEL
or o o o o oF SUOISOd #
uoeNSIUILLDY (elauas)
9 9 9 S E 9 SSI0UBOBA BUIIL-Lied #
ge z€ GE 6€ I3 v S8IDUBIEA WIL-IN #
Er 8E Ly L4 or BF SUOIISOd JUBDEA #
96E £0¥ 66E GBE £6€ VBE seafojdw #
ott _ LE¥ LEY 9EY |9 9E¥ ETER
6EY v ovk 68V 6ev eV suonisod #|
| | . | [810.L IfJ8AD
_ . m (ow jo pua) Junog peay |
aLA | qed | uer 280 AON 120 deg
LZOZAS
£202ISHIE uodey Ajyjuol ¥H



9EZ _ £ 1z S 1S 9L . sjuedionied # e
19 2zl L €} zZi L SJUBAT # [BI0L
0 0 0 0 0 0 sedoed Aunwwod #
0 10 0 0 0 0 955810 VAHINY #
0 . 0 0 0 0 0 sjuedionied gs| #
[0 m 0 0 0 0 0 $8558|D VAHINA #
! 0 0 0 I’ 0 sjuedioned WYSOS #
I 0 0 0 b 0 59858|0 INVSOS #
14 L 0 0 51 0 sjuedioiped BRIl LSISY #
Z I’ 0 0 b 0 . §9SSe|D [BAIL| 1SISY #
vl il 0 Ll ¥i 9z  suedpied Jaysausy vNYS #|
i 4 0 g € 5 8@55E|D JBUSalaY YWVS #
9z _ z [ € 5 I sjuedioived [BHIU YINYS #
3 _ I I I I £ se858|D) [BNIU| YINVS #
bl _ 01 0k gl 0k 8z sjuedoiled ydo #
vz _ _ ¥ 4 G ¥ £ §S9S5BI0 WdO #
8¢ _ _ 9 9 6 9 I sjuedionied 03N #|
0l ” | | | . _ |2 z z z z _ S98S8|0 OIN #
_ | . | _ _ | _ _ _ _ _ Bupuieay “al
| |
L “ _ i 0 [ 0 0 | AL > skeQ 06 < suolieiedag jop #
b _ _ b 0 L Z 0 |dw3 sheq 06 > suoieledas oA #
Sl Z 4 9 € | suofjesedas Aejunjop #
€ _ . [ 0 0 0 [ I _ suoneiedag Aiejunioau) #
LL'y _ . | . _ . ” | €00 €8 | (siA) 501 By
5 l I ! ! { { . . L ‘NHd feiodwa) sepnjoxa
%LS ¥ | _ _ _ . . _ %iGL  (%IGh  %ZS b %20k %20l BjEY JBAOWIN] QLA
v6E _ . u _ | . M 96¢ 96€ PBE 26€ - seafojdw3 # Bay aLa
al | | | | | | 4 mN _m “w Ld » wc_u.:_.w._mnmm #
. . _ _ . . suopesedeg |||
|

b _ 0 5 I z € | SI8|SUBI | /SLONOWOI [BUISI #
o _ . [ | . _ 9 L 8 9 zh | SallH MmaN #
1] _ . | | _ _ . 9 4" 04 8 Sl _ Paill Suonisod #|
g8t _ | _ . z8 €5 Lpl |LZ1 €8 sjueo) ddy ¢
165 _ _ _ _ 66 85 084 51 ol | paniaoay suones)ddy #
. _ m m | ” “ | . oIy |

¥ _ | | _ ” ” € ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ _ SBRUBIE/\ BUIIL-ed #
5l | | _ m _ . Zl 7l Sl [Lh L | SBIDUBDRA, LI -(|nd #
6l . _ _ . u | §h 81 6} (12 ¥/ _ SUOIISOd JUBDEA #
val | u _ m [ . _ 191 ‘591 9l z9L o seafojdw3 #
(431 . . ” Zhl Zal 281 |Z81 |28} ETRE
el _ . _ _ el 8l Bl 8l CC SUOISO ] #
_ _ | . m | _ _ _ m | _ $60IAIBS JINDY UIIBAH [ejuspy

aLA By | ;p | unr | Aey  idy Jew | qed | uer | 20Q AON 0o  yeg
LZ0ZAd

£Z0ZISLIZ poday AjlyluoW HH



0 _ I 0 0 10 0 0 | PezZIEYdSOH #
¢ _ . _ | g i 04 £ 9 s)iNsaY SARSOd UM #
62 _ _ _ . ! _ _ g L [ £ 9 | PeisaLeinsodia Wim sesfojdui3 #
“ . _ _ | _ BupjoesL QINOD 'IA

| |
0 _ m | .. . . I 0 0 0 0 8807 dojg pu| BUipeeoxa SWielD #
¥ _ .. ” .. _ _ _ 5 ¥ i It 0 ” 000'068 < Swieio abie 4

[ [ [ [ [

%z 98 m _ . | _ “ _ %S66  %6LL %906 (%868 %SEL _ oley 8807
Z9E0L0T “ . u _ _ | 960'BLY | BLB'EVE | EVS'SSY | Ov@'EZy GOV'Z08 | (xR POI) pied SWiEID [E10L §
DEE'ZZE L . . _ _ | . | ZG1'Z8Y 866 'LLF z60' ey TiB L ZLl By | pled wniwald |e0) §
G6¥ YOE “ . 9e5'el | biv'el | ZBE'LL | 9E0'LL [PSOTL plEd 884 UILPY [B10L §
_ . _ | m _. [ _ m | sesuadx3 [8jo]

_ _ | | _
V66 98y _ _ | ” _ _ _ | 065'00L  vIO'B6 | 28¥ L6 _ Em. ¥6  pi9PE | jejuad kq pled ¢
Z60'0E} | . _ _ | . . _ 0LL'9¢ | 295'9Z | 9Z6'S | esv'ST  ZGv'Se safoidw3 Aq pied ¢
Lz | . | . _ ! _m k] 3 § | Kjuied g sefodw3 #
£l ” _ _ _ | z . € € € . asnodg § sefojdw3 #
(14 “ _ . . _ _ 5 S G S 'S . piuD % Bakojdwig #
60 _ m | _ _ i 68 B 28 BL 6L _ Ao sefoidw3 #
| . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ JUBLIOILT Ue|d PeduRyUT
SLP'TLY') _ . [ | [ | _mmm ‘962 | 20L'86Z “mmm,cmm.. £69'€6Z  9v0'86Z Jejue) fq pred §
£22'262 m . _ _ _ _ p9G'8G  |OEL'8BG 866G EBL'BS  |BEE'BS oafojdw3 Aq pied §
vZ _ _ | | _ _ m €2 vz 52 52 52 | Anwed g sekodwz #
61 | . | | . 81 61 I} 61 0z _ asnods g eakojdw3 ¢
gt . m . . . . 3 'S¢ £E [ce e _ pID % eakodui3 #
Sl { [ " | ¥S1 PGl Z51 551 951 m Alug eafojdw3 #
| _ _ . _ _ l “ . JUBUIOIUT UBld 8NeA
SPSLLY _ _ | . m _ ZGi'88y  966'Llv |Z60'CLY [2l6'LLV _Em_E. _ oy Jad wniwald (o) §
JE4> . . _ . . . zee 62¢ vZE |vee (28 7 abeiaroD WM #
85€ _ 9E Z8E L€ Z5¢ vSE seafoidw3 b3 #
_ _ . _ [ | _ “ _  BOUBINSU] WIEGH
c6'zLe'68C | “ | _ | _ _ €vb'zg  GLE'BL  |029'TS  |vB9¥S (1621 | (E)iop 01 UoIel SJejua) [eloL §
80'655'95 ” | | . . 161'SO  |SbL'.6  619'59  |LlV'VO 2259 _ uopnauuod (al.5y (B0l §
BE 822 L | . . | £22 8EE 144 €zz gz | JUNOuWY UOANGUILGY BAy ¢
916 _ _ _ _ _ £8l |£8L vl €8l € | auojy 10 %G 1e Bunedioneq
2zl _ _ . | _ | _ €62 682 062 682 (182 | sjuedioned (9).5 #
68LL _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e (4 ASE ZSE vSE seakodw3 8jqiBi3 #
| | | | | | | | | — w0y
_ . | _ . | | | | | | Slysuag ‘A

alA | Bny Inr__ | unr Aew idy Jey | ged | uer | 2%8g | AN = WO ydeg |

LZOZAL
CZOTISHIT poday Ayuow ¥H



